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_;LPlease correct address.

Malave, Erin

Page ! of |

From: John McClaskie [John@PlanBCleaning.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 10:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please correct address.

Attachments: PlanBCleaning adrs cor.PDF

To Whom it may concerﬁ.
Reference to

Florida Profit Corporation
PLAN B CLEANING INC.

Fillng Information -
Document Num /6500020811)
FEI/EIN Numb NE ™
Date Filed03/08/2010
StateFL

StatusACTIVE

Principal Address

1-292 DORCHESTER DRIVE
BOCA RATON FL 33428
Mailing Address

1-292 DORCHESTER DRIVE
BOCA RATON FI. 33428
Registered Agent Name & Address
SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A,
1840 SW 22ND 5T.

4TH FLOOR

MIAMI FL 33145 US
Officer/Director Detall
Name & Address

Title PSD’

MCCLASKIE, JOHN

1-292 DORCHESTER DRIVE
BOCA RATON FL 33428

The Correct address is 10292 Dorchester Drive Boca Raton FL 33428.
The address was entered erroneously by Spiegel Utrera.

Please correct thanks in advance,
Please find attached PDF with signature for your records,

John McClaskie
Cell 561 573 1312



